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RESOLUTION NO. , (., -ct Cif 

CITY OF CENTERVILLE, OHIO 

SPONSORED BY COUNCILMEMBER VIJl{e6 ..Sm6;1=,< 
DAY OF /.Jf',f.11, , 1998. 

,. 

ONTHE ~4#-

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID SUBMITTED 
BY S. E. JOHNSON COMPANIES, INC. FOR THE 1998 
CONCRETE REP AIR AND ASPHALT RESURFACING 
ROAD [MPROVEMENT PROJECT IN THE CITY OF 
CENTERVILLE AND TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY 
MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT IN 
CONNECTION THEREWITH. 

WHEREAS, the City of Centerville advertised for bidders for the 1998 
concrete repair and asphalt resurfacing road improvement project in the City of 
Centerville according to specifications prepared by the City, and 

WHEREAS, S. E. Johnson Companies, Inc. was the low and best bidder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE MUNICIPALITY OF CENTERVILLE 
HEREBY RESOLVES: 

Section 1. That the bid submitted by S. E. Johnson Companies, Inc. for the 
1998 concrete repair and asphalt resurfacing road improvement project, marked as 
exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof is hereby accepted in the amount of 
$599,070.00 and the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to enter into any 
necessary contract to evidence acceptance of said bid and to make payment pursuant 
thereto. 

Section 2. That the City Manager is hereby authorized to expend up to a 
total amount of $600,000.00 in accordance with unit prices quoted in the bid submitted 
by S. E. Johnson Companies, Inc. in order to provide for additional work and 
contingency items deemed necessary. 



Section 3. That this Resolution shall become effective anhe earliest date 
allowed by law. 

PASSED this ,ID~ 

ATTEST: 

~:a:-~~~Q-, 
Clerk of Council, City of Centerville, Ohio 

CERTIFICATE 

, 1998. · 

The undersigned, Clerk of the Council of the City of Centerville, Ohio hereby 
certifjes that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution Number I ~-'IE 
passed by the Council of the City of Centerville, Ohio on the ext:J~ day of 

,4,P,e,'- , 1998. 

~ ~VVse:'-£'~0 '.:'> 
Clerk of Council 

Approved as to form, consistency 
with the Charter and Constitutional Provisions. 

Department of Law 
Robert N. Farquhar 
Municipal Attorney 



EXHIBIT "A" 

-~ 
ADDENDUM #1 M~rch 18, 1998 .. · BID SHEET t OF 4 

BIDDERS PROPOSAL 

CONCRETE REPAIR AND ASPHALT 
RESURFACING ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT -1998 

Submitted by: S.E. JOHNSON COMPANIES. INC. 
Having read the specifications and examined the drawings included herein: 

Concrete Repair and Asphalt Resurfacing Road Improvement Project. 1998 
City of Centerville, Ohio 

for the construction of said project in Centerville, Ohio, and having also taken into account all addenda issued, the 
undersigned hereby propose to furnish all materials and to perfonn all labor, as specified and described in the said 
Specifications and as shown in the Plans for the said work, for the following swns: 

A. STATEl\lIENT BY ALL BIDDERS: 

The receipt of the following Addenda to the Contract Document (drawings and specifications) is hereafter 
acknowledged. 

Addenda No ..... li:.:..:n..._ __ _ Date 3/18/98 

Addenda No. ____ _ Date ____ _ 

B. CONSTRUCTION COST INFORMATION (breakdown required) 
I 

The bid shall be broken down as follows and the grand total shall be the sum of all items. 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT AMOUl\lT AMOUNT 

202 Concrete Pavement Removed, 1800 SY $ z;zo $a£'d,aov 
8 and under 

202 Concrete Curb Removed 3500LF $ 3,.35 s //7..?.5:oZ> 

202 Concrete Driveway Removed 250SF s /44..:, $ _,S~.?JS'O 

202 Curb Ramp Removed 1500 SF $ ,95 $ /j'.25:0tJ 

202 Sidewalk Removed 1500 SF $ , ?.s s /¾,25:otJ 

203 Side ditch re-grading lSHR $ 7£00 $ //;?S:<JO 

252 Full Depth Rigid Pavement 2900SY $ ~£.:JZ) $ ff'5"£~PO 
Removal & Flexible Replacement 
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DESCRlPTION QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

253 Concrete Joint Milling and Repair 2500LF s /2.,S-o $ .3'/~50, 0-0 

253 Pavement Repair 500SY $ 4/,.!>~ $ t.lq '7t, ~,Clo 

253 Undercutting l0CY $ ~0-~0 $ ~ae,0 

254 Pavement Planing with 27600 SY s /.,(')5 $ ,;?g f'.?~~10 
• 

millings to Contractor 

404 Asphalt Concrete, 4" driveway 1000 SF $ 4.oo s ~m.oo 
/ g¥.58D.<Jo 

404 Asphalt Concrete; l 3/4 " to 2" 6585 TONS $ dX,Oc) .s II~ ·{) 

407 Tack Coat; 0.2 GAL/SY 11650 GAL $ ,:25' $ o:/9 / .,2 • .!)G) 

452 Concrete Pavement, 7" thick 1800 SY $ '25:iOt> s 4/:J;u;c; .. C' ~ 
• 

452 Concrete Driveway. 611 thick 125 SF s _;J,pCI $ ttR.S:oo 

452 Concrete Driveway, 8" thick 125 SF $ ~-¥&J $ 5°tOO.O'O 

603 12" Pipe Rebuilt 24LF s ~s,:~ $ /cJ.it) .. C/0 

603 12" Pipe Replaced 50LF $ ¥.s;ov $ o1Jl5/?,(70 

604 Major Catch Basin Repair 25EA s 5?.S:oo s /~375: t')C, 

604 Major CB Repair with I pipe section 2EA $ 7#{).~ s /9"«; .. Pf) 

604 Minor Catch Basin Repair 32EA $ 3o~.()() $ 9~~ 

604 Catch Basin, 2x2, I/S new 2EA s <i5tJ,of) $ /fif)£),O&J 

604 Manholes Adjusted to grade 25EA s /75,oo $ L/,375:oc> 

604 Water Valves Adjusted to grade 25EA $ SP.oo s /t25CJ.OD 

605 4" Underdrain under grass lOOLF s "i,00 s ~tJD.t;J7J 

605 4" Underdrain under driveways 50LF $ ;S:oe> $ 75ZJ.00 

608 411 Sidewalk - concrete 1500 SF s "7,PO $ ~-~1;) 
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DESCRlPTION QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

608 611 Curb Ramps - concrete 1500 SF $ ~~o $ /za7.bt:J 

609 Concrete Curb and Gutter - 3500 LF $ /&7P $ 4' 79.521,.a, 
replaced 

614 Maintaining Traffic LUMP SUM $ 'ffetJ.P1J $ r527t> .. o-v 

825 Crack Seal 13800 LBS $ ,75 $ /()J.stJ .. o-o 

825 Crack Seal, Maintenance on 32000 LBS $ .. 8/ s ,:;6'f,,2tJ.o1J 
Major Thoroughfare & 
Residential Streets 

Spec Geotextile Joint Fabric 30000 LF $ ,7.5 $ £/9t::l::J.e!C) 

SUBTOTAL s .59f tJ7t),tf)c} 

GRAND TOTAL· ALL ITEMS s ~f.5tso 

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS: Street Program Related 

DESCRlPTION QUANTITY UNIT AMOUNT AMOUNT 

253A Pavement Repair - Special 100 SY $ 5'S:oe:> s ..:r.soo.ov 
Type A - Montgomery County 
water main cuts 

253A Pavement Repair - Special 30SY $ 7'5':a; $ g25eJ. ~-0 

Type B - Montgomery County 
water main cuts 

254 Pavement Planing w/millings 27600 SY $ /,-51.0 s 55 fff~ e')eJ 

to City 

404 Recycled Asphalt Concrete; 6585 TONS $~S-0 s If/ ~J";(.:1-&> 
1 3/4" to 2" 

202 Concrete Pavement Removed 2900 SY $ 7,'5c) $ .;?/?5Zl.p;!) 

452 Concrete Pavement, 7" thick 2900 SY $ ~5:t:Jt:> $ 7.,?S?'aPP 
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BID SHEET 4 OF 4 . . 

C. COMPLETION DATE INFOR.t'\tIATION 

The bid price reflected above represents a completion date of August 26, 1998 except for Items 253A which 
require a June 1, 1998 completion date and Maintenance Crack Seal and Residential Streets which requires 
a June S, 1998 completion date. If an alternate completion date is proposed, it shall be specified hereafter. 

ALTERNATE COMPLETION DATE _________ _ 

D. CONTRACT PREPAR.\TION INFORMATION 

The bidder shall supplement proposal by supplying the following infonnation for use in the preparation of 
the Contract. 

NAME OF C01\.1PA.NY/CORPORATION: S.E. JOHNSON COMPANIES, INC. 

NAME OF PRESIDENT: J_._T_._B_EAR_S_S ________________ _ 

ADDRESS: 9350 HANCOCK CO. RD. 313 

CITY, STATE, ZlP ___ _.F ..... JND ......... iT ...... A .... Y...,, .......... oH....__.,4._.5._...A4..,..n.._ ____________ _ 

FEDERAL TAX I.D. #: ___ 3,...4--... 42"""7,...2 ... 6-+70,..__ _______________ _ 

TELEPHONE # : 419-422-8854 

FAX#: 419- 424-5080 

EXECUTION OF PROPOSAL 

NOTE:Failure to sign proposal shall result in rejection of bid. 

THIS PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY: S.E. JOHNSON COMPA.l\TIES, INC. 

(NAME OF CONTRACTOR) 

BY: ___.~~,._,,.-/----=-...;.f.~/U..-,....c~C._:.·.C:-:~_, ______ _ 
(SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR OR AUTHORlZED REPRESENTATIVE) 

D.F. McCARRON, ASST. SECRETARY 
DATE: MARCH 25 1 1998 

Contact person for Contract processing:. ___ D .... Af.=E:a....;.W==ELLS==--------------

Mailing address if different from above:. _________________ _ 
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